AGENDA
CHICHESTER BOARD OF SELECTMEN
April 9, 2024
Grange Hall
6:00pm

Appointments
Department Heads
Shaw Field Agreement — Discussion
Matthew Crannell - Zoning Discussion

General Business/Board Discussion
Employee Evaluation Forms — Discussion
Approval Meeting Minutes —March 19, 2024
Abatements
Map 4 Lot 156 Sublot 0038RY

OQutstanding Items:
Carpenter Park Calendar
New Resident Welcome Packets
Different Ways to reach Residents
Zoning Violation — Map 3 Lot 39 - 290 Dover Road

Non-Public Session if Needed

91-A:3 Il (a} - The dismissal, promotion, or compensation of any public employee

91-A:3 1l {c) - Matters which, if discussed in public, would likely adversely affect the reputation of any person,
other than a member of the public body itself, unless such person requests an open meeting.

91-A:3 Il (e) - Consideration or negotiation of pending claims or litigation which has been threatened in writing
or filed by or against the public body or any subdivision thereof, or by or against any member thereof because of
his or her membership in such public body, until the claim or litigation has been fully adjudicated or otherwise
settled. Any application filed for tax abatement, pursuant to law, with any body or board shall not constitute a
threatened or filed litigation against any public body for the purposes of this subparagraph.

ADJOURNMENT



Board of Selectmen

Staff Report
To: Board of Selectmen
Title: Water Heater at Safety Building
Meeting: April 9, 2024
Department: Selectmen
Staff Contact: Jodi Pinard

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

On 2/12/2024 there was no heat in the Police Department and a call was made to AJ LeBlanc. They came out
and fixed the no heat but noted that the water heater fittings and dip tube nipple are heavily corroded, most
likely caused by dissimilar metals and galvanized pipe. They have recommended replacing the water heater.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:
$5,615.99 would be paid out of the Town Facilities Capital Reserve Fund that has a current balance of $55,263.

POLICY IMPLICATIONS:
none

RECOMMENDATIONS:

In speaking with both the Fire Chief and Police Chief they would recommend moving forward with the 50
gallon tank for the sole reason that we use the building for an EOC. With multiple people and personnel in the
building we would be less likely to run out of hot water. If we intend to open the station for a warming station in
the future it also allows for flexible use, I recommend replacing the water heater at this time by AJ LeBlanc

who is a preferred vendor within the Town.

SUGGESTED MOTION:
Motion to move forward with the replacement of the water heater located at the Safety Building to be completed
by AJ LeBlance in the amount of $5,615.99 to be paid out of the Town Facilities Capital Reserve Fund.

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION:
i concur

ATTACHMENTS:
Work Order from 2/12/2024
Quotes for Water Heater Replacement



A.d. e . StRiCE ]928
LeBl ANG HE. A
BRLCAIRIGONDITIONINGI{R]

A. J. LeBlanc Heating, Inc.
45 South River Road
Bedford, NH 03110

Phone: (603) 623-0412
Fax: (603) 624-1981
info@leblanchvac.com
LeBlancHVAG.com

- ,.,—\_\

NN

;_Jf}"s
ru U\m\ Lunm\

2-97.‘-{,_;
Bill to Ship to
Chichester Safety Center Chichester Safety Center
22 Main Street

Chichester, NH 03258

22 Main Street
" Chichester, NH 03258

Work Order #: 48246

Invoice #: i33287

Item

Transaction Date: 2/12/2024

Invoice Due Date: 2/12/2024

Assigned Tech: Shawn L.

Description Quantity
Notes No heat in Police department. Old rheem furnace, igniter not glowing. Found 1
igniter had spot burnt out. Replaced igniter and tested unit, good. Removed
plastic disposable air filter and cleaned. Everything is working properly at this
time. Also water heater fittings and dip tube nipple are heavily corroded, most
likely caused by dissimilar metals, copper and galvanized pipe. Recommend
replacing.
Labor HVYAC Dispatch labor for HVAC. 1
Goodman Hot Surface  Ignitor Goodman 1
Ignitor
) Q Ll~- 8\ Total: $220.43
B\d )«PC&‘,J* Payments: $0.00
Balance Due: $220.43

&)QOBL{

Page 1 of 2



i W

?.L@f% LA@@!&@ E%E Eﬁﬁ'@m@

Bill to

Chichester Police Department

54 Main St
Chichester, NH 03258

Quote #: q9549

Since 1928

LeBlancHVAC.com

Ship to
Chichester Police Department
54 Main S

Chichesier, NH 03258

Sales Rep: 00-Matthew Y. Quote Expiration Date: 4/6/2024

Phone: (603) 623-0412 A. J. LeBlanc Heating, Inc.
Fax: (603) 624-1981 45 South River Road
info@leblanchvac.com Bedford, NH 03110

BUSINESSNH

item
Obijective
State 40 gal short P/V LP
Water Heater Assembiy

Leak Breaker Assembly

PERMIT LP GAS
Termms

DISCOUNT 5%

power vent (same as is there now)

power vent

" Description
change out water heater with same style. 4 hours no electrician.
State 40 galion short power vent LP & year warranty water heater
Includes all material and labor to install a new hot waier tank.
Includes all code complances mixing valve, expansion tank and vacuum break.
Includes all material and labor o insiall a water heater leak breaker. Leak breakets are

required by code if your basement has finished space. A leak breaker cuts water flow if a
leak is detected in the pan.

LP Gas Permit

A 50% percent down payment is required before scheduling. The remaining 50% is due upon
completion. A.J. LeBlanc offers 12 month 0% financing threugh Wells Fargo. Long term
financing options with interest are available upon request. All financing is subject to credit
approval.

5% OFF Discount. Discount is already reflected in the total.
Total:

Quantity

1
$4,362.13

heat pump water heater

Page 10f 3



Heat Pump

“ltem
Objective

State 50 Hybrid Water
Heater

Waler Heater Assembly

Leak Breaker Assembly

Pearmit Electrical

Temms

DISCOUNT INSTALL 0%

Authorization

- Description

remove old water heater and install a new 56 galion heat pump water heater. 4 hour job with
2-3 hour electrical.

State 50 gallon 10 yr Tall hybrid heat pump water heater.

Includes all material and labor to instali a new hot water tank.

Includes alt code compliances mixing valve, expansion tank and vacuum break.

Includes alt material and tabor to install a water heater laak breaker. Leak breakers are
reguired by code if your basement has finished space. A leak breaker cuts water flow if a
leak is detected in the pan.

A, LeBlanc will pull an electrical permit with the authority having jurisdiction. This wark will
require an inspection after completion and may require the presence of both AJ, LeBlanc
and the homeowner.

A 50% percent down payment is required before scheduling. The remaining 50% is due upon
completion. A.J. LeBlanc offers 12 month 6% financing through Wells Fargo. Long term
financing options with interest are available upon request. All financing is subject to credit
approval,

10% Discount - Installation Special. Discount is already reflected in the total.
Total:

| hereby autharize the proposed service, repair, or
replacement and agree to pay the invoiced amount
upon completion. | additionally cerlify that 1 am fully
authorized to authorize this wark and commit to

payment.

Page 2 of 3

Phone: (603) 623-0412 A. J. LeBlanc Heating, Inc.

S“u’;g 1928 ) Fax: {603) 624-1981 45 Soulh River Road
info@lebianchvac.com . Bedford, NH 03110
LeBlancHVAC.com

BUSINESSNH

"'Quahtity o

1
$5,615.99



Adlmaterial iy pusganiced to be as specified in this document. Al work will be complered in a manner accarding w
standard indusiry practices. Any alieration or deviation from specilications in this document involving extra costs
will be executed only upen written orders, signed and dated by both parties, and will become an exira charge over
and above the estimate. Fullillment of agreerents is subject to delays caused by strikes. accidents, or defuys beyond
aur confrol. Fullilliment is also subject w discovery of circumstances and facts which were unknown at the ime this
document was prepared but which only become apparent as waork begins; such circumstances and Facts may impact
upon timing, cost and the feasibility of the project, the risk of wlich shalt be borae by the owaer, Owner shall casry
five, tornado, and other necessary insurance. A. L Lel2lanc Heating, Inc. (“LeBlanc Heating™) wotkers are fuily
caverad by Worker's Compensation [nsurance.

The owner, listed on the rom of this docuiment, agrees 1o provide a good and sufficient stoke flue with an unchecked
drafl in a condition satisfactory to LeBlane Heating, industry standards and local regulation. Commencement of tha
work does not constitute a conclusion by LeBlane Heating that the fue is adequale, and all risk i borne by the owner.
Unless explizitly requested of LeBlane Heating, LeBlane Heating renders o opinion as to the adequacy of any existing
flue. Hner or deaft. LeBlane Heating reserves the right, in s sole discretion, 1o locaic furnace or air conditioning
supply and et registers.

Pravided LeBlanc Heating has beea paid in full under this agreement, LeBlane Heating suarantees that the work will
be performed in accordance with aceepied practices in the trade and it will guaraniee against defects in workmanship
for a perivd of onc (1) year from the date of jts completion, subject w the condition that this guaranty daes not cover
damage or defects which are the results of characteristics common o the materials used or conditions resulting from
condensation, expansion, or contractions ol such materials or which resull from the inadequacy of any existing flue,
liner or draft and that the guaranty will hecome void upon the failure 10 adhere to the appropriate mainlenance
schedule, Failure o pay in full will nullify this guaranty.

LEBLANC JIEATING DOES 1107 MANUFACTURE THE PRODUCTS IT SELLS AND HISTAILS AND
HERERY DISCLAIMS ALL WARRAITTIES REGARDING SUCH PRODUCTS, EITHER EXPRESS OR
IMPLIED, FHCLUDING  ANY JMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTARILITY OR FITNESS FOR A
PARTICULAR PURPOSE.  However, any manufacturer’s warranties thal may be assigned will be assigned to you,

The undersigned hereby acknowledges that all general contractors in new construction will comply with alt applicable
federal law, including but not Lmited 1o BOCA and ASHRAE standard 90-75 and all New Hampshire Taw. I is
expressly agreed and understood that the general contractor, not LeBlanc Hearing, is Hable for any and all insularion
waork.

UPON ENTERING INTO A PURCHASING AGREEMENT OF CONTRACT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OR
IMPROVEMENT OF A RESIDENCE IN WHICH THE CONTRACT AMOUNT EXCEEDS $3,000.00, i7FW
DAMPSHHRE LAW, REA 359-G, CONTAINS IMPORTANT REQUIREMENTS YOU MUST FOLLOW REFORE
YOU MAY FILE A LAWSUIT OR OVHER ACTION FOR DEFECTIVE CONSTRUCTION AGAINST THE
CONTRACTOR WHGO CONSTRUCTED, RFMODELED, OR REPAIRED YOUR HOME. STXTY DAYS 8FFORE
YOU FILLE YOUR LAWSUIT OR OTHLER ACTION. YOU RIUST SERVE ON THE CONTRACTOR A WRITTEN
NOTICE GF ANY CONSTRUCTION CONDRITIONS YOU ALLEGE ARE DEFECTIVE. UNDER THE LAW, A
COMTRACTOR HAS THE OPPORTUNITY 1O RfAKE AN QFFER TO REPAIR AND/OR PAY FOR THE
DEFECTS. THERE ARE STRICT NEADLINES AND PROCEDURES UMDER STATE LAW, AND FAILURE 7O
FOLLOW THEM MAY AFFECT YOUR ABHITY TO FILE A LAWSUIT OR OTHER ACTION.

I owner cancels this coniract for any reason, owner will be responsible for all costs incurred including but not limited
o permit and restocking fees.

Payment deseribed on front shafl be paid when due. However, if pavent Is not made, ITTTEREST SHALL
ACCRUE AT A RATE OF 2% PER HIONTH (24% APRY on the unpaid balance and any accutsiiated
amounis, Failure 1o pay in full when due constilutes a breach of this contract and renders the customer liahls o
LeBlanc Heating lor all costs of collection, including but not limited to reasonable attorney’s fees and costs. Al
unpaid amounis may be secured by a lien upon ihe premises.



Board of Selectmen
Staff Report

To: Board of Selectmen

Title: Police Department New Cruiser Bids
Meeting: April 9, 2024

Department: Police

Staff Contact: Chief Joshua Wright

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Ford has been having increasing problems with the newer model years as well as older years.

Fire 1 (Ford Interceptor) has a bad transmission.

Police Car # 3 (2017 Ford Interceptor) blown motor before trade in this year. (mileage 105,000 app)

Police Car # 4 (2018 Ford F 150} has a blown transmission (mileage 105,000)

Police Car # 1 (2020 Ford Interceptor) slams into gear and we are anticipating transmission issues in
Near future. Flex pipe for exhaust needed to be repaired (mileage 66,800)

Police Car # 2 (2022 Ford Interceptor) Flex pipe for exhaust needed to be repaired.
Burning coolant at an excessive rate. (mileage 39,392)

There are other Departments as well as Merrimack County Sheriff’s Office having some of these same issues.
State Police are now in the process of turning over their entire fleet to Chevrolet Tahoe's. They have spec’d all
the vehicles and tested numerous models and chose the Tahoe’s.

2024 will be the last year with the current Ford Interceptor models.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

$40,000 would be paid out of the budget line 4210-89. This is the budgeted amount.

The remaining amount of $16,705 would be paid out of the Police Special Detail Special Revenue Account.
am requesting approval of the full amount of the purchase as of today because we do not know what amount
will be given for the trade of the Ford F150 due to its transmission issues. The purchase amount could be
reduced once we know what or if we will receive any credit for the F150.

POLICY IMPLICATIONS:
None

RECOMMENDATIONS:
My recommendation would be to purchase the Tahoe from MacMulkin Chevrolet.



SUGGESTED MOTION:

Motion to approve the purchase of a 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe 4WD from MacMulkin Chevrolet with $40,000

from budget line 4210-89 New Cruiser and $16,705 to be paid out of the Police Special Detail Special Revenue
Fund not to exceed $56,705.

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION:
I concur with the suggested motion and Chief Wright’s recommendation.

ATTACHEMENTS:

MacMulkin Chevrolet Tahoe Quote
Grappone Ford Inceptor Quote
Grappone Ford Expedition Quote



MACMULKIN
CHEVROLET

| c.hOe



R

“is document conlains information considered Confidential belween GM and its Clients uniguely. The Information provided is not inlended for pubkc disclosure, Prices,

MacMulkin Chevrolet
Paul LaRoche Jr | 8603-888-1121 | paul@thompsonauto.net

Jan bth 2024
Price 2024 Tahoe PPV $52,656.00

Trade price for 2018 Ford F-150 Approximately $ 45,000.00

Thank You Paul

Paul L.aRoche Jr

Commercial Sales Manager
MacMulkin Chevrolet-Cadillac
Nashua NH 03060
603-562-6741 Cell
paul@thompsonauto,net

ications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and da nelinclude certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacluser or region.

“stfermance figures are guldalines enly, and actual porformance may vary. Pholos may nol represent aclual vehiclos of exact configutations. Conten! based on roport praparer’s
input is strbject to the accuracy of the inpul provided.

Data Version: 21391, Data Updaled: Jan 4, 2024 5:42:0{ PM PST.

Jan §, 2024

Page |



MacMulkin Chevrolet
Paul LaRoche Jr | 603-888-1121 | paul@thompsonauto.net

.. leet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10708) 4WD 4dr Commercial {(10) (+# Complete )

Window Sticker

[Fleet]) 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial

Interior;Jet Biack, Clolh seat trim

Exterior 1:Summit White

Exterior 2:No color has besn selected,

Engine, 5.3L EcoTec3 V8

CK10706

1FL
5J3
5J9
" 5L0
5T5
5Y1
6C7
6J7

73
9C1
AMF
ATD

AZ3
BCV
BTV
C6G
GAZ

Transmisslon, 10-speed automatic

MODEL
[Fleet} 2024 Chavrolet Tahoe {CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial
OPTIONS

Commercial Preferred Equipment Group
Calibration, Surveillance Mode interior fighting
Calibration, taillamp flasher, Red/White
Calibration, talllamp flashar, Red/Red

Seats, front cloth and second row viny!

Front center seat {20% seal) deleto

Lighting, red and white front auxiliary dome

Flasher system, headlamp and taillamp, DRL compatible with conlrol
wire

Spotlamp, left-hand

Identifier for Police Package Vehicle

Remote Keyless Entry Packags

Seal delete, third row passenger

Key, unique

Sealts, front 40/20/40 split-bench

Lock contrel, driver side auto door lock disable
Remote start

GVWR, 7600 Ibs. (3447 kg)

Summit White

Inc.
inc.

inc,

Inc.

inc,

ing.

inc.

Inc.

MSRP:$53,450.00

MSRP
£53,450.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$170.00

$800.00

$0.00

$75.00

$0.00

$300,00

$0.00

Tig documnent conlains Information considered Confidential between GM and its Cliants uniquely, Tha information provided is nol intended for public disclosure. Prices,
sifications, and avallability are subjoct fo change without potice, and do not include cerlaln feos, taxes and chargos hat may be fequized by faw of vary by manutacturer or reglon.
“mgtlormance figuras are guidelines only, and aclual parformance may vary, Photos may not roprosent actirat vaiclos or axact configurations, Contant basod on repon piaparer's
input is subjuct to tho accuracy of tho Input providad,
Data Version. 21391, Dafa Updated: Jan 4, 2024 6:42:00 PM £8T,

Jan §, 2024

Page ]



MacMulkin Chevrolet
Paul LaRoche Jr | 603-888-1121 | paul@thompsonauto.net

._.rleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial {10} (+/ Complete )

Gus
H1T
IOR

J55
K3w
KBK
KX4
1.84
MHU
NC?
NE1

PXT
RAV

RC1
RNQ

T66
UDA
uTy
Vo3
V53
VPV

vQ2
VXT
vZ2
WUA
xXCcs

Z56

is document contains information considered Confidential botweon GM and its Clienls uniquely. Tha informalion provided is nol inteadad for public disclosure, Prices,

Rear axle, 3.23 rallo
Jet Black, Cloth seal trim

Audio system, Chevrolet Infotainment 3 system, 8" diagonal HD color
touchscreen

Brake system, heavy duty

Batlery, 850 cold-cranking amps wilh 85 amp hour rating

Baltery, auxiiary, 760 cold-cranking amps with 70 amp hour rating
Alternalor, 260 amps

Engine, 5.3L EcoTec3 V8

Transmisslon, 10-speed automatic

Emissions override, Federal

Emissions, Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Maryland, Massachusaelfs,
New Jersey, New York, Oregon, Pennsyivania, Rhode Island,
Vearmont and Washington stale requirements

Wheels, 20" x 9" (50.8 cm x 22.8 cm) sleal

Tire, spare 275/55R20 all-season, blackwall, Firestone Firehawk
Pursuit

Skid plate, front

Wheel, full-size spare, matching 20" (60.8 cm) steel wheel without
center ¢ap

Wiring provislon, for oulstde mirrors and cargo side mirrors
OnStar deactivated (does not detete Blustooth)

Ground wires, blunt cut cargo area and blun! cut console area
Cooling system, exira capacity

Luggage rack side rails, delate

Ship Thru, Praduced In Artinglon Assembly and shipped to Kerr
Industries and onto Arlington Assembly

Fleet processing option
Incomplete vehicle

Speedomeler calibralion

Fascla, front high-approach angle

Tires, 275/65R20SL ali-season, blackwall, Flrestone Firehawk
Pursuit

Suspensien Package, heavy-duly, police-rated,

Capless Fuel Fill

Inc.
Inc,
Inc.

Inc.

Inc,

inc,

Inc.

inc.

inc.

Inc.

Inc.
inc.

Inc.,

Inc.
Inc.
Ine.

Inc.

tne.

inc.

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

‘:iﬁcations. and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include centain fees, laxes and charges that may be roquired by law or vary by manufaclurer of region.
“weatformance figures are guidelines only, and actual parformance may vary. Pholos may not reprasent actual vehicles or exact configuiations. Content based on reporl preparer's
Input s subject to the accuracy of the inpu! provided,
Data Version: 21391, Dala Updatad: Jan 4, 2024 6:42.00 PM PSY,

Jan §, 2024

Page g



MacMulkin Chevrolet
Paul LaRoche Jr | 603-888-1121 | paul@thompsonauto.net

~ileet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (10) (+ Complete )

o Exterior ornamentatlon delste InG.

_ Instrumegntalion, analog Inc.

. Thelt-delerrent system, vehicle, PASS-Key Il Inc.

— Power Sl;pply, 50-amp, power supply, auxillary battery Inc.

s Power supply, 100-amp, auxlliary batlery, rear electrical center Inc.

o Power supply, 120.amp, (4) 30-amp circuil, Primary battery Inc,

— Seat belts, 3-point, all seating positions Inc.

o Protected ldie Inc.
SUBTOTAL $54,710,00
Adjustments Tolal $0.00
Destination Charge $1.995.00
TOTAL PRICE

 Est City: 14 (2023) MPG
Est Highway.20 (2023) MPG

L Est Highway Cruising Range

:480.00 mi

$56,705.00

s document confains informalion considered Confidonlial between G and its Clients uniguely. The information provided is not intended lor public disclosure. Prices,
(cifications, and availability are subject 1o change wilhout notice, and do notincluda certain fees, 1axes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region,
Brformanca figures sre guidelinas only, and actual pedormance may vary. Photos may not 1epresent actual vehicles or exacl configurations. Contenl based on reporl preparer’s
inpul is subject to the accuracy of the input provided,
Data Varsion: 21391, Dala Updated: Jan 4, 2024 6:42.00 PM PST.

Jan §, 2024

Page k{



GRAPPONE FORD

} Piaei (e (ﬁ) \( W



Prepared by: Sarah Reilly

__11/21/2023

Grappone Ford | 530 Route 3A Bow New Hampshire | 033043104

2024 Police Interceptor Utility AWD Base (K8A)

Price Level: 415 | Quote ID: 24CHK8A

As Configured Vehicle

Code Description MSRP
Base Vehicle
K8A Base Vehicle Price (K8A) $47,165.00
Packages
500A Order Code 500A N/C
Includes:
- 3,73 Axle Ratio
- GVWR: 6,840 Ibs (3,103 kgs)
- Tires: 255/60R18 AS BSW
- Wheels: 18" x 8" 5-Spoke Painted Black Steel
Includes polished stainless steel hub cover and center caps.
- Unique HD Cloth Front Bucket Seats vi/Vinyl Rear
Includes reduced bolsters, driver 6-way power track (fore/aft. up/dovn, till with manual recline, 2-
way manual lumbar), passenger 2-way manual track (fore/afl. with manual recline) and built-in steel
intrusion plates in both driver/passenger seatbacks.
- Radio: AM/FM/MP3 Capable
Includes clock, 4-speakers, Bluetooth interface with hands-free voice command support
(compatible with most Bluetooth connected mobile devices), 1 USB port and 4.2" color LCD screen
— center stack smart display.
Powertrain
998 Engine: 3.3L V6 Direct-Injection -$2,830.00
(FFV)
(136-MPH top speed). Deleles regenerative braking and lithium-ion baltery pack; adds 250-amp
alternator, replaces H7 AGM battery (800 CCA/80-amp) with H7 SLI baltery (730 CCA/80-amp) and
replaces 19-gallon tank with 21.4-gallon tank.
44U Transmission: 10-Speed Automatic N/C
(44U)
STDAX 3.73 Axle Ratio Included
STDGV GVWR: 6,840 Ibs (3,103 kgs) Included
Wheels & Tires
STDTR Tires: 255/60R18 AS BSW Included
STDWL Wheels: 18" x 8" 5-Spoke Painted Included
Black Steel
Includes polished stainless steel hub cover and cenler caps.
Seats & Seat Trim
— 9 Unique HD Cloth Front Bucket Seats Included

w/Vinyl Rear



Prepared by: Sarah Reilly

__11121/2023

Grappone Ford | 530 Route 3A Bow New Hampshire | 033043104

2024 Police Interceptor Utility AWD Base (K8A)

Price Level: 415 | Quote ID: 24CHK8A

As Configured Vehicle (cont'd)

Code Description MSRP
Includes reduced bolsters, driver 6-way power track (fore/aft. up/down, tilt with manual recline, 2-
way manual lumbar), passenger 2-way manual track (fore/aft. with manual recline) and built-in steel
intrusion plates in both driver/passenger seatbacks.

Other Options
PAINT Monotone Paint Application STD
119WB 119" Wheelbase STD
STDRD Radio: AM/FM/MP3 Capable Included
Includes clock, 4-speakers, Bluetoath interface with hands-free voice command support (compatible
with most Bluelooth connected mobile devices), 1 USB port and 4.2" color LCD screen cenler stack
smart display.
66A Front Headlamp Lighting Solution $895.00
Recommend using ultimate wiring package (67U).
Includes LED low beam/high beam headlamp, wig-wag function and (2) red/blue/white LED side
warning lights in each headlamp (factory configured: driver’s side white/red/passenger side
white/blue). Wiring and LED lights included (in headlamps only; grille lights nol included). Conltroller
not included.
Includes:
- Grille LED Lights, Siren & Speaker Pre-Wiring
86T Tail Lamp/Police Interceptor Housing $60.00
Only
Pre-exisling holes with standard twist lock sealed capability (does not include LED strobe)
(eliminates need to drill housing assemblies).
153 Front License Plate Bracket N/C
17T Switchable Red/White Lighting in $50.00
Cargo Area
Deletes 3rd row overhead map light.
60A Grille LED Lights, Siren & Speaker Included
Pre-Wiring
51R Driver Only LED Spot Lamp (Unity) $395.00
87R Rear View Camera N/IC
Not recommended with option (47E) 12.1" integrated computer screen.
Displayed in rear view mirror. This option replaces the standard display in the center stack area.
Camera can only be displayed in the cenler stack (sld) or the rear view mirror (87R).
Includes:
- Electrochromic Rear View Mirror
Video is displayed in rear view mirror.
52P Hidden Door-Lock Plunger $160.00



Prepared by: Sarah Reilly

112172023

Grappone Ford | 530 Route 3A Bow New Hampshire | 033043104

2024 Police Interceptor Utility AWD Base (K8A)

Price Level: 415 | Quote ID: 24CHK8A

As Configured Vehicle (cont'd)

Code Description MSRP
Includes rear-door controls inoperable (locks, handles and windows). Can manually romove wintdow
or door disable plate with special tool. Locks/windows operable from driver's door switches.

68G Rear-Door Controls Inoperable N/C
Locks, handles and windows. Can manually remove window or door disable plate with special tool.
Locks/Avindows operable from driver's door swilches.
55F Remote Keyless Entry Key Fob w/o $340.00
Key Pad
Does not include PATS. Includes 4-key fobs. Key fobs are nol fobbed alike when ordered with
keyed-alike.
59W 4G LTE Wi-Fi Hotspot Credit -520.00
Emissions
425 50 State Emission System STR
Flexible Fuel Vehicle (FFV) system is standard equipment for vehicles
equipped with the 3.3L V6 Direct-Injection engine.
~—Exterior Color
YZ_01 Oxford White N/C
Interior Color
96_01 Charcoal Black w/Unique HD Cloth N/C
Front Bucket Seats w/Vinyl Rear
SUBTOTAL $46,215.00
Destination Charge $1,595.00
TOTAL $47,810.00

Total out the door price including Grappone and Government discounts as of 11/21/2023: $46,721

Please note: 2025 Order Banks are currently slated to open in February 2024. Production will begin
in May of 2024. The time line, ETA, and pricing are subject to change per Ford's commodity constraints.



GRAPPONE FORD

[',)\: .('T)(’(_‘\ - ON

\



S’

Preview Order R123-U1G 4x4 XL:  Order Summary Time of Preview: 01/05/2024 16:34:36 Receipt: 1/5/2024

Dealership Name: Grappone Ford

‘Dealer Rep, Sarah Reilly Fleet i\h‘zhicle Line Expedition
Customer Name Chichester i iPriority Code D2 ?;Model Year 2024
DESCRIPTION MSRP DESCRIPTION

U1G0 EXPEDITION XL 4X4 $57555  FORD FLEET SPECIAL ADJUSTMENT
TOTAL BASE VEHICLE §57555  2ND RW VINYL 40/20/40 BENCH
OXFORD WHITE S0 17" STEEL WHEELS

XL CLOTH BUCKET SEATS S0 FRONT LICENSE PLATE BRACKET
BLACK ONYX 30  SPECIAL DEALER ACCOUNT ADJUSTM
EQUIPMENT GROUP 102A $-2080  SPECIAL FLEET ACCOUNT CREDIT
CONTROETRAC WITH 3.73 ELSD S0 FUEL CHARGE

.SKID PLATES $0  NET {NVOICE FLEET OPTION {B4A)
3.5L ECOBOOST V6 ENGINE $0  PRICED DORA

.105PD AUTO TRANS W/SLCTSHFT S0 ADVERTISING ASSESSMENT
P265/70R17 A/T OWL TIRES $0  DESTINATION & DELIVERY

.3.73 RATIO REGULAR AXLE 50

;?;é‘éj:ig ANDOPTIONS — Total oul the door price including Grappone and
TOTAL Government discounts as of 1/5/2024; $50,845

ORDERING FiN: (1824 END USER FIN: Q1824

Customer Name: Customer Email:
Customer Address:

Customer Phone:

Customer Signature

Sales Code : F11300

gorder Code R123

?Prh:e Level 425 i

MSRP
50
1]
S0
50
$0
50
S0
$0
S0
S0
$1995

MSRP
$57470
NA
557470

Date

This order has not been submitted to the order bank,

This Is ot an involce,




Prepared by: Sarah Reilly

01/05/2024

Grappone Ford | 530 Route 3A Bow New Hampshire | 033043104

2024 Expedition 4dr 4x4 XL (U1G)

Price Level: 420 | Quote ID: 24CPD

As Configured Vehicle

Code

Description MSRP

Base Vehicle

G

Powertrain

048
44U

STDGV
Seats & Seat Trim

L

Other Options

PAINT
122W8
STDRD

Fleet Options

Base Vehicle Price (U1G) $57,5565.00

Engine: 3.5L EcoBoost V6 tncluded

Transmission: 10-Speed Automatic Included

wiSelectShift

GVWR: 7,450 ibs inciuded

Ctoth Front Captain's Chalrs Included

5-passor:ﬂqor sealing. Includes 8-way powor driver seal {powar function for tilt and lumbar, manusz!
racling), d-way manual passengor seal {foresafl, recling} and 2-way manually adjustable hoad
rastraints,

Monotone Paint Application STD

122" Wheelbase STD

Radio: AMIFM Sterec wiMP3 Included
Capable

Includps speod-compensaled volume and § speakers, connaclad navigalion with f-year rial, pinch-
to-zoom copabllity, live fraffic, predictive dostinations and roule guidance and one box segrch.

Includos:
- SirjusXM w/3600

Includas stipor calegoriesdive sporls calegories, 'For You' recommendolions, SinusXM fister
profiles and throa {3}-month /Jmpam‘ subsaniption. Service is nof available in Alaska and Hawaii,
Trial longlh and service avaliability may vary by model, model year or trim. SiriusXh sudio and data
services each require a subscriplion sold separately, or as a package, by Sirius XM Inc. Your
SiriusXid sorvice will aulomatically stop al tho end of your trial unlass you doaide to subscribe. If
you docide fo continue service alter your liial, Ihe subscription plan you choose will aulomatically
renpw thereaflor and you will be charged according to your chosen paymont mothod at then-currant
rates. Fees and taxes apply. To cancol you must call SirfusXtA at 1-866-635-2349, Sgo SliusXM
customer agreament lor complate terms al weaw.slrivsxm.com. All fees and programming sublect 1o
chango. Nof all vehiclos or devices ara capable of recaiving all sorvices offarod by SirfusXM,
Current informalion and features may not bo avaitablo i all locations, or on all reveivers. Sateliilo
and stroaming linoups vary slightly. Sirus, XM, SitusXM and all elatod marks and lgos are
Iradamarks of Sirius XM Inc.
- SYNG 4 wiEnhanced Volce Recognition

Includes 127 LCD capacitive lowchscresn with swipe capabilily, wireless phone connaection, cloud
coneclad, Applink with app catalog, 911 assis!, wireless Apple CarPlay and Android Auto
compalibility, digital owners manual and conversalional volco command recagnition.

Prices and content availabllity as shown aro subject o change and should be lrealed as sslimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and oplion pricing
may vary from this eslimale hecauso of spacial ocal pricing, availabdlily o pricing adjustmeants not reflected in tha dealer’s compuler syslem. Ses

salesperson for the most eutrent information,



Prepared by: Sarah Reilty

01/05/2024 Grappone Ferd § 530 Roule 3A Bow New Hampshire | 033043104
2024 Expedition 4dr 4x4 XL (U1G)

Price Level: 420 | Quote iD; 24CPD

As Configured Vehicle (cont'd)
Code Description MSRP

N

FLADCR Floet Advertising Cradit $0.00

102A Equipment Group 102A S8V -$2,080.00
Package (Fleet)

The S8V Package does not have the standard floor consols. The standard XL
running boards (18B) are available as a free standing option.

inciudes:
- Engine: 3.51. EcoBoosl V6
- Transmission: 10-Spead Aulomatic w/SelectShift
- ControlTrae w/3,73 Axle Ralio
Includes al. 50 (Electronic Limited-Skp Differential).
- 2-Spead Automalic 4WD
Includes neulral lowing capability.
- GVWR: 7,450 Ibs
- Tiros: P2GS/TORTT AT OWL
- Wheals: 17" Stes! {Flesl)
- Cloth Front Captain's Chairs
S-passenger soaling. includes 8-way powar driver seat {power function for it and fumbar, manual
rec;in?),r Sd—wa y manual passengor soal fforefaft, racling) and 2-way manually adjustable head
restraints.
- Radlo: AM/FM Slareo w/MPP3 Capable
includes spood-componsated volume and 6 speakers, connected navigafion with 1-yeor trial,

“ pinch-to-zocom capabilily, live frafffe, predictive destinations and route guidance and one box
s search.

- SirfusXM w/360L

Inciudes super calegonsslive sporls categories, ‘For You' recommandations, SitlusXM listar
profiles and threa (3)-month prepaid subscriplion. Service is not available in Alaska and Hawali,
Tral length and service availability may vary by model, mode! year or tim. SiriusXM audio and data
servicas pach require a subscriplion sold separatoly, or as a packago, by Sirlus XM inc. Your
SkefusXM sarvice vlli automatically stop at the end of your trial unless you decide lo subscribe, If
you dacide to confinue sarvice afler your trial, the subscription plan you choose vill automalically
renew therealter and you wit be charged according to your chosen payment meihod at then-current
rales. Fees and laxes apply. To cancel you must call SirusXM at 1-G66-635-234%, Sae SirivsXM
customor agrecmant for complefa torms af www.sidusxm.com. Al fees and prograrniming subject fo
changa. Not aif vahicles or devices are capoblo of receiving all services offered by SiiusXM.
Currond informution and features may nol he avallable in all locations, or on all receivors. Salallife
and sfreaming linoups vary slightly. Sirits, XM, SifusXM and all related marks and fogos are
trademarks of Sirfus XM Inc.

- BYNC 4 w/Enhanced Voice Recognition

Includes 12" L.CD capacitive fouchscresn with swipg capabilily, wiroless phone conpoction, cloud
connacted, AppLink with app calalog, 911 assist, wireless Apple CarPlay and Android Aulo
compatibilily, digital owners manual and convorsaltional voice command recognition.
- Column Shifter
- Vinyl Floor Coverning
- Vinyl 2nd Row Seating
- Skid Platos
- Genter Console Delete

Deleles armrest and coversd media bin.
- Running Board Dalole
- US8 FPort Delete

Daleles socornd row smarl charging USB porl - ang (1) A and one (1) C in the back side of the
cenler floor consols. .
- Manual Telascoping Steerng Whee! Delele
- Push Butlon Keyless Start Delale

62E ControlTrac wi3.73 Axle Ratio Included
Inctudes el 80 (Electronic Limitod-Stip Differontisl),

Pricas and content availability as showa are subject to change and should be freated as estimales only. Aclual base vehicle, package and oplion pricing
may vary from this aslimala bocause of special locad pricing, avaitabilily or pricing adjusiments not reffected in the deaier's compuler sysiem. See
salesperson for the most current information,



Prepared by: Sarah Railly
01/05/2024

2024 Expedition 4dr 4x4 XL (U1G)
Price Level: 420 | Quote 1D: 24CPD

As Configured Vehicle (cont'd)
Code Description MSRP

Includas:
- 2-Spasd Aufomaltic 4WD
Includes nautral towing copability.

NONTR Tires: P265{TOR17 AT OWL Included

NONWL Wheels: 17" Stee! (Fleet) Included
Emissions

425 50 States Emissions System STD

Exterior Color

YZ_01 Oxford White N/C

Interier Color

LH_02 Black Onyx w/Cloth Front Captain's N/C
Chairs

SUBTOTAL $65,475.00

Destination Charge $1,995.00

TOTAL $57.470.00

Prices and conlent availability as shown are subject to change and should be lreated as estimales only. Actual base vehicle, package and oplion pricing
may vary from this estimate bocauss of spacial local pricing, avalability or pricing adjusiments not refiected in the dealer's computer system. Sae
satesperson for the most current information.



Prepared by: Sarah Reilly

01/05/2024

Grappone Ford | 530 Route 3A Bow New Hampshire { 033043104

2024 Expedition 4dr 4x4 XL (U1G)
Price Level: 420 | Quote ID: 24CPD

Available Options

Selected Code Description MSRP
Packages
0 104A Equipment Group 104A STX Package $970.00
Includes:

Powaertrain

- Engine: 3.5L EcoBoost Vi
- Transmission: 10-Spoed Automatlc w/SolectShift
- 3.31 Axie Ratic
- GVWR: 7,450 Ibs
- Tires: P2TS/G5RT18 AT
- Wheels: 18" Machined-Face Aluninum

Includas magnelic-painled pockets.
- Ciloth Front Capfain's Chairs

§-passengor soaling. Includes 8-way power drivar seal (power function for il and furmbar, manual raclin), 4-way
manual passenger seal (fore/af, recling) and 2-way menually adjustable head restraints.
- Radlo: AM/FM Sleroo w/MP2 Capable

includes speed-coniponsated volume and G speakers, connected navigafion il 1-yoar tral, pinch-to-zoom
capabilily, ive traffic, prediclive dastinations and rowula guidance and one box search,

- SirfusXM w/360L

Includes supor categoriasiive sports categorios, For You' recommancdations, SiriusXM lister profiles and thraa (3)-
month prepaid subseriplion. Service Is not available in Alaska and Hawaii. Trial length and service availabilily may
vary by model, model yeor or trim, SiriusXM audio and dala services each require a subscription scld separatoly, or
as a packags, by Siius XM Inc. Your SiriusXM sorvice will automatically slop et the end of your lriol uless you
devide lo subscribe. If you decide to continue service after your Irial, the subscription plan you chovse will
aulomalically renew thereaftor and you will bo charged according to your chosen payment mathed al then-ciitron
rates. Feas and faxes spply. To cancel you must call SiriusXM at 1-866-635-2349’. eo SiriusXM customer
agreemant for complelo terms al wyaw.sirdusxm.com. All fees and progranmming subject to change. Not all vehiclas or
dovicas are capable of receiving all servicos offersd by SiriusXM. Current information and fealuros may ot bo
available in all focations, or on all rocaivers. Salellife and streaming finoups vary slightly. Sinius, XM, SiiusXM and all
relalad marks and logos are lrademarks of Sirius XM ine.

- SYNC 4 w/Enhanced Voice Recognifion

Includas 12" LCD capacitive fouchscraen with swipe capability, wireless phone connaclion, cloud connected,

AppLink will app cataiog, 911 assist, wireless Apple CarPlay and Android Aulo compalibily, digital owners mantal
and convarsalional voice comitnand recognition,

- 8TX Package
- Rear Cargo Area Cargo Managemeant System
includes black lailgate applique.
- Tri-Zone Efectronic Automaltic Temperstura Control
- Ehony Black Twin Spar Grifle

998 Engine: 3.51. EcoBoost V6 STD

444 Transmission: 10-Speed Automatic §TD
w/SelectShift

X15 3.31 Axle Ralio STD

B62E ControlTrac w/3.73 Axle Ralio Variable

Inchides 6l.S0 (Elactronle Limitad-Ship Diffaroniial).

Inctudes:

Prices and conten! availability as shown are subject to change and should be freated as estimales only. Aclual base vehicla, package and option pricing
may vary frony this eslimate because of spacial local pricing, availabiily or pricing adjusiments not refiected in tha dealer's computer sysiem. See

salespersoen for the most current Iformation.



Prepared by: Sarah Reilly
01/05/2024 Grappone Ford | 530 Roule 3A Bow New Hampshlre | 0_3_3()43104
2024 Expedition 4dr 4x4 XL (U1G)

Price Level: 420 | Quote ID: 24CPD

Available Options (cont'd)
Selected Code Description MSRP

- 2-Spoad Aulonsallc 4WD
includes neutral towing capabifity.

) 62L 3.73 Axle Ratio NIC

{nehudoes non-imited-slip rear axio.

STDGV GVWR: 7 450 Ibs STD

Wheels & Tires

] STDTR Tires: P275/65R18 AT STB

) STOWL Wheals; 18" Machined-Face Aluminum ST

Includes magnelic-paintad pockals.

Seats & Seat Trim

e

L Cloth Front Captain's Chairs 81D
§-passengor seallng. fncludos B-way power driver soat {(powor funcllon for lilt and lumbar, manual 1ecting), 4-way
manuai passenger soat (fore/alt, recling) and 2-way manually adjustabie head restraints.

Other Options

PAINT Monotone Palnt Application STD

122W8 122" Wheelbase ST

STDRD Radio: AM/FM Stereo w/MP3 Capable ST0
includes spead-compensaled volume and € speakers, connected navigation with 1 -,vaar irial, pinch-to-zoom
capabilily, live traffic, predictive deslinations and route guidance and ene box search.
Includes:
- SirfusXM w/360L

Incitdes super calegoriesdive sports eategories, 'For You' recommandations, SiiusXM lister profiles and three (3}~
month prapaid subscription. Saivice is nol avaifablo in Alaska and Hawaii, Trial langth and service availability may
vary by model, model year or tim, SiriusXM audio and data services each require & subscoplion sold saparately, or
as g package, by Sinus XM Inc. Your SitiusXM servico will awdomalically slop at the end of your trdal unless you
dacide lo subscribe. If you decide 1o continue service affer your trial, the subscription plan you choose will
automalically renow thersaflar and you will ba charged according to your chosen payment mathod al then-curcent
rafes. Feas and laxes upply. To cancel you musl call SinusXM al 1-866-835-2349. See SiriusXM cusfomer
agreement for complela terms al www. siriusxm.com. All fues and prograrmming subject fo chargg, Nol ait vehicles or
dovices ure capablo of raceiving all sorvices offored by SliusXM. Gurrent informalion and leatures may nol bo
availabie In all focations, or on all recelvers. Salollite and streaming lineups vary stightly. Sirius, XM, SiriusX and ali
relotod marks and logos are trademarks of Sivius XM Ine.
- SYNC 4 w/Enhanced Voice Recognition
\‘Mf

Prices and content availabitity as shown are subject lo change and should be treated as estimates only, Aclual base vehicle, package and opties pricing
may vary from this estimate because of spacial local pricing, availabilily or pricing adjustmants nol reflacied in the dealsr’s computer system. See
satesperson for the most current information.



Prepared by: Sarah Reilly

01/05/2024

Grappone Ford | 530 Route 3A Bow New Hampshire | 033043104

2024 Expedition 4dr 4x4 XL (U1G)
Price Level: 420 | Quote ID; 24CPD

Available Options (cont'd)

Selected

Code Description

MSRP

[j

U

U

Fleet Options

0
U

Inclides 12" LCD capacitive louchscreon with swipe capahility, wireless phone connaction, cloud conneclod,
ApplLink with app calalog, 911 assisl, wirelass Apple CarPlay and Androld Auto compatibility, digital owners manual

and conversational voice command recognilion.

536 Heavy-Duly Trailer Tow Package
Includos:
- 3.73 Axle Ralio

Includes nan-limited-slip rear axla.
- 26mm Engine Radlator
- Integrated Traller Brake Controllor
« Pro Trailer Backup Assist
- Rear Viaw Digital Camera
- Raverse Brake Assist
- 2-8pevd Aulomalic 4WD

Includes neulral towing capabliity.

91A Cargo Protection Package

Inchudes:

- Cargo Araa Rovorsible Mal

- Qargo Net

47B 15t & 2nd Row Floor Liners w/Carpet
Matls

ingludes standand color-keyed carpel floar mats - front and second rows.

47C 15t & 2nd Row Floor Liners wio Carpet
Mats

Delotes stardard color-keyed carpeol floor mals - front ond second rows.

153 Froni License Plate Bracket
Standard In states requiring two liconse plates and optional to slf othars.

41H Engine Block Heater
FLADCR Fleet Advertising Credil
41K Skid Plates

942 Daylime Running Lamps

Non-configurablo.

$995.00

$250.00

$200.00

$160.00

NIA

$100.00

$0.00
$100.00

NIC

Prices and content availability as shown are subject o change and should be trealed as eslimates only, Actual base vehicte, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimale because of special local pricing. availability or pricing adjusimanis not reflected It the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information,



Prepared by: Sarah Reilly
01/05/2024

Grappone Ford | 530 Roule 3A Bow New Hampshira | 033043104

2024 Expedition 4dr 4x4 XL (U1G)
Price Level: 420 | Quote ID: 24CPD

Available Options (cont'd)

Selected Code Description MSRP
D DSE Bulit: Kentucky Truck Plant NIC
. 31L Ship Thru; Holman NIC
D ItM Ship-Thru: Manning Truck Equipment N/C
a 314 Ship-Thru: Kerr Industries $.0-0(.3
N FINAL1 Fleet Final Order Date: TBD N/C
O 100A Equipment Group 100A Standard NIC

Package (Fleet)
Inciudes:

- Engina: 3.8L EcoBoost V6
- Transmission: 10-Speed Automatic wiSelectShift
- 3.31 Axle Ralio
- GVWR: 7,450 1bs
- Tires: P2T5/65R18 AT
- Wheels: 18 Machined-Face Aluninum

Includes magnetic-painted pockals,
- Cloth Front Captain's Chairs

&-passanger sealing. Includas 8-way power driver seat {powar function for tilt and lumbar, manval recline), 4-way
manual passenger seal (fore/aft, rechne) and 2-way manually adjustable head resirainls.
- Radio: AM/FM Stereo w/lP3 Capable

Includas spead-compensated voluma and 6 speakers, connected navigation with 1-year trial, pinch-fo-zoom
capability, ive traffic, prodicliva doslinations and route guidance and one box search,

- SiritsXid wi360L

Inciudes super calegoriasiive sporfs eafegories, ‘For You' rocommondations, SiiusXM lister profiles and threa (3}
month prepaid subscriptlon. Sorvice is nol available in Alaska and Howali, Trial longltly and service availebilily may
vary by model, model year or lrim. SidusXM audio and dala sorvices each require a subscription sold separalaly. or
as a package, by Sidus XM Inc. Your SinusXM service will automalically slop at the and of your trial unlass you
dacite lo subscribe. If you decide to continue service after your irfal, the subscripfion plar you choose will
automatically renow thereafllor and you will be charged according o your chosen Jn\r{manl methad at then-current
rales. Feos and taxes apply. Ta cancel you must coff SiriusXM at 1-866-635-2349. Sae SirusXM cuslomer
agroemoent for compiofe terms a! wew.striusxm.com. All fees and programming subjoct to change. Not all vehicles or
devices are capable of recelving all services offerod by SifusXi, Current information and lealures may nol be

avalfable in all locations, or on all receivars, Satellite and stroaming lnoups vary slighlly. Sirius, XM, SiriusXM and afl
related marks and logos are trademarks of Sirius XM Inc.

- SYNC 4 w/Enhanced Voico Recognifion

Includas 12° LCD capaciliva touchscreern with sw:}pe canabilily, wircless phone conneclion, eloud connected,
Applink with app celalog, 911 assist, wircloss Applo CarPlay and Android Aule compatibllity, digital ownars manuat
and conversalional voice command recognition.

101A Equipment Group 101A Mid Package $830.00
(Fleet)
Includes:
- Engine: 3.5L EcoBoost V6

Prices and comont availability as shown are subject lo change and shoukd be treated as estimates only. Aclual base vehicle, package and oplion pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments nat reflected in the dealer's computer systam, See
salespersen lor the most curend information.



Prepared by: Sarah Reilly

01/05/2024

Grappone Ford | 530 Roule 3A Bow New Hampshire | 033043104

2024 Expedition 4dr 4x4 XL (U1G)
Price Level 420 | Quote 1D: 24CPD

Available Options (cont'd)

Selected

Code Description MSRP

- Transmission: 10-Spaed Automatic w/SelectShift
- 3.31 Axla Rutio
- GVWR: 7,450 Ihs
- Tiras: P2TS65R18 AT
- Wheels: 18" Maghined-F-ace Aluminum
Includes magnelic-painted pockets.
- Cloth Front Captain's Chairs
5-passangor soaling. Includos B-way poveer driver seal {power function lar il and lumbar, manual recling), 4-way
manual passenger seat {forefall, rechng) and 2-way manually adjustable head restralnts.
- Radio: ANM/FM Stereo wiMP3 Capable

Includag speed-compensaled volume and § speakars, connected navigation with 1-year trial, pinch-to-zoom
capabillly, Iiva traffic, predictive dostinations and roulo quidance and one box sodarch.

- SinusXM w/360L

Includes super cafegotivs/ive sports cateqorias, For You' recommendations, SiriusXM lister profiles and three {3)-
month prepaid subscriplion. Service is nol available in Alaska and Hawali. Trial length and service availability may
vary by model, model year or {rim, SiriusXM awdio and dala services each require a subscription sold separalely, or
as a package, by Sirius XM Inc. Your SinusXM sorvice wilt automatically stop at tho ond of your trial unioss you
decidg lo subscribe. If you dacido to conlinue service after your frial, the subscription plan you choose wiil
automalically renew therealler and you will be charged according to your chosen payment mathod af thon-currant
rotes. Feas and laxes opply. To cancel you must call SiriusXM al 1-866-635-2349. See ShiusXM customar
agreemeant for complete terms at wwawv.siriasxm.com. Al foos and programming subject to change. Not all vehicles or
dovicas are capable of receiving all services offarad by SirusXM. Cutrent information and fealures may not ba
available in aff ipcations, or on all receivers, Sataliito and streaming lineups vary slighlly. Sirius, XM, SiiiusXi and all
rolsted marks and logos are trademarks of Sidus XM Ine.

« SYNG 4 w/Enhanced Voive Recognition

Includes 127 LCD capacitivo touchscreen with swipo capability, wireless phone connaction, cioud connecled,
ApplLinkwith app calalog, 911 assist, wirelass Appla CarPlay and Andraid Auto compalibility, digital owners manual
and convarsational volce conunand recognilion.

- drd Row 60/40 PoworFold Seat (Fleal)

Delotos stendard 3rd row slorage bins, Includes 8-passanger seating, power racline and smart charging mltimedia
USE parls - fl:t row - T Aand 1C, 2nd row - 2 Cin the back sidoe of the conter flocr consola, 3rd row - right and lefl,
oach side with 1 A,

102A Equipment Group 102A SSV Package -$2.080.00
{Fleet)

The S8V Package does not have the standard floor console. The standard XL running boards
(18B) are available as a free standing option.

Includes:
- Enging! 3.5L EcoBoost VG
- Transnilssion: 10-Spesd Aulomatic w/Seloct Shilt
- CorfrolTrac v/3.73 Axia Ralio
Includes el SD (Electronic Limited-Slip Differanticl).
- 22Spred Automalic 4WD
Inchudes noulral toving capabilily.
~GVWR: 7,450 Ihs
- Tirag: PRESTORIT AT OWL
- Whaels: 177 Steal (Fleol)
- Cloth Frant Caplain's Chalrs

§-passonger sealing. Includes 8-way powar divor seat {(powvor funciion for tilt anef lenbar, mannal recling), 4-way
manual passenger soal (fore/aft, reclino} and 2-way manually adjustabito heod rastrainis.

- Radio: AM/FM Sterao viMP3 Capable

Includes speed-compensated volume and & spaakars, cannected navigation with 1-yaar lnial, pinch-to-zoom
capabilily, live teaffic, prediclive destinalions and route guidance and one box search,

- SiriusXM w/360L

Prices and contant availability as shown ate subjectio change and should be treated as estimates onfy. Aclual base vahicle, package and option pricing
may vary [rom 1his estimate hecause of speclal local pricing, availability or prcing adjustmenis not reflecied in the dealer's computer systen:. See
satesperson for the most cugent information.



Prepared by: Sarah Reilly
01/05£2024

Grappone Ford | 530 Route 3A Bow Now Hampshire | 033043104

2024 Expedition 4dr 4x4 XL (U1G)
Price Level: 420 | Quote ID: 24CPD

Available Options (cont'd)

Selected

Code Description MSRP

U

inciudos super categories/fliva sports catogorios, 'For You' racommendations, SiriusXM lister profifas nnd three (3)-
month prepaid subscription. Servica Is not available in Alaska and Hawall, Trial lenglh and service avallability may
vary by model, model year or trifm, SkriiusXM audio and dala services esch require a subscription sofd separaluly, or
as o package, by Sinus XM inc. Your SlriusXM servica will automatically stop at the end of your trial unless you
dacide to subscrbe. If you decide to contintie service after your tial, the subscription plan you cheose will
automalically reriew thereafter and you will be cherged according fo your chesen payment method af then-curront
rales. Fees and laxes apply. To cancef you must call SiriusXM at 1-866-635-2349. Sees SirlusXM customar
agreement for complote lerms ot wwiwv.siniusxm.com. All fees and programming subject to change. Not all vehicles or
davices are capabla of recelving all senvices offerad by SidusXM, Current information und fealures may nol be
available in all jocations, or on all racoivers, Satoliite and stroaming linsups vory slightly. Siius, XM, SidusXM and all
relaled marks and logos are trademarks of Sidus XM Inc.

- SYNC 4 w/Enhancad Voice Racognition

Includes 12" LCD capuacitiva touchsereen vith swipo capability, wireless phone connection, cloud connected,
AppLink willy app calalog, 311 assist, wireless Apple CarPlay and Andreid Aufo compatibility, dighal owners manual
and conversational volce command rocognition.

- Column Shifler

- Vinyl Floor Covering

- Vinyl 2nd Row Seating
- Skid Plates

- Canter Console Dolole

Delelos anmras! and covared media bin.
- Running Board Delete
- U8B Port Delete

Deloles second row smart charging USB port - one (1} A and one (1) C in the back side of tho center floar consoclo.
- Manual Tefescoping Steeting Wheel Delsta
- Push Button Keylass Start Dolete

56M Ford US Naticenal Fleet Incentives Ford $0.00
US Nationat - 10/16/2023

NONTR Tires: P265/7T0R17 AT OWL NIC

NONTR2 Tires: P275/65R18 AT OWL w/536 NIC
{Fleat}

84X Wheels: 18" Machinad-Face Aluminum $475.00
wi536

Includes magnelic-paintad pochels.

NONWL Wheels: 17" Steel (Fleat) N/C
21B 2nd Row 40/20/40 Cloth Bench Seal $110.00
(Fleet)

40720440 banch is the standard second row seal. The cloth feature is oplional.

87pP 3rd Row 60/40 PowerFold Seat (Fleet) $815.00

Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should ba Ireatad as eslimales only, Actual hase vehicle, package and option priging
may vary from this astimate bacause of specital local pricing, availability or pricing adjustmants nol refiected in the doaler's computer systom, See
salesperson for the most current information.



Prepared by: Sarah Reilly
01/05/2024 Grappone Ford | 530 Route 3A Bow New Hampshire | 0330643104
2024 Expedition 4dr 4x4 XL (U1G)

Price Level: 420 | Quote ID: 24CPD

Available Options (cont'd)
Selected Code Description MSRP

Dolotes standard 3rd row storage bins. Includes 8-passenger sealing, power recling and smaii charging multimedia
USB porls - 1strow - 1 A and | C, 2nd row - 2 C i the back side of the center floor consolo, 3rd row - right and laft,
each side with 1 A.

CJ 536 Heavy-Duty Traller Tow Package $995.00
{Fleet)

tnchidos:

« Whaels: 18" Machinad-Face Aluminum w/536
Ingludes magnelic-painfed pockets.

- Tiros: P2T5/65R18 AT OWL w/536 (Fioal)

- 26mm Engine Radialor

- Inlegrated Trailor Brake Controfter

- Pro Traitor Backup Assisf

- Rear View Digital Camera

- Rovorse Brake Assist

D 188 Black Platform Running Boards $405.00

Dealer Installed Options

D FHLAH Soft-Sided Cooler Bag Cargo Organizer $45.00

Includes adjustable carrying strap and Ford logo. Shipped separately from the vehicls for denler instaliation, These
features are ordered through WBDO oniy.

D FHBAC Soft-Sided Large Folding Cargo $110.00
Organizer
Includes Ford logo. Shippad separately from tha vehicle for dealer installation. These fealures are ordared through
WBDO only,
J FHBAD Soft-Sided Standard Folding Cargo $100.00
Crganizer
Includes Fard loyo. Shipped separately from the vehicle for deaisr installation. These fealures aro ordered through
WBDO only.
O FISAD Wheel Lock Kit $75.00

Shipped separolely from the vohicle for daaler installation. Those features are ordored through WBDO ondy.

Emissions

425 50 States Emissions System §TD

General Info

Prices and conlent availabilily as shown are subject to change and stiould ba lreated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing. availability or priciag adjustmants not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salasperson for the most current information.

10



Prepared by: Sarah Reilly
01/05/2024

Grappone Ford | 530 Route 3A Bow New Hampshire | 933043104

2024 Expedition 4dr 4x4 XL (U1G)
Price Level: 420 | Quote ID: 24CPD

Available Options (cont'd)

Selected Code Description MSRP
(J ORDER1 Initial Order Date: 06/13/2023 N/C
U STARTI Start-Up Date: 09/01/2023 N/C
(] BUILD1 Build-Out Date: TBD N/C

Prices and centent uvailabiilty as shown are subject to change and should ba lreated as estimates onfy, Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this eslimate bacause of spacial focal pricing, avaifability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer systam. See

salesperson for the most current infonmation.

1



Agreement

Between

Town of Chichester

54 Main Street
Chichester, NH 03258
&
Name
Address -
The Town of Chichester hereby grants .' the use of Map 5 Lot 17 alse known as

the “Shaw Field” for the purpose of harvesting hay. The use of the field is subject to the
following conditions: :

The field must be mowed/trimmed to the stone walls;

There shall be no disturbance to the stone walls;

‘Branches along the perimeter may be trimmed as needed;

General liability insurance must be provided to the town;

Smaller trees within the field may be piled in the field for burning at a future date in

compliance and upon permit from the Forest Warden;

Do not disturb the 25ft strip of land in its existing location for the Snowmobile Trail;

At no time shall the Snowmobile Trail be obstructed from passage;

For Harvest . is responsible for all fertilization and soil management;

There will be no stock piling of any materials on site; and

10. This agreement can be terminated with or without cause by either party in writing with
a 15 day notice. E

A

© 0N o

This agreement shall in no terms wafkanty the quality of harvest, and the Town shall not be

held liable for any damage/injuries caused to any equipment or persons used/engaged in the

harvest of hay from the property. This agreement shall remain in force through December 31,
and may be renewed at the discretion of the Board of Selectmen.

By vote of the Board of Selectmen at the meeting held on

Stephen MacCleery Richard Bouchard Michael Williams

Name Date



Jodi Pinard

From: Daniel Humphrey <dhumphrey@amerijet.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 12:29 PM

To: Jodi Pinard

Subject: Hay

Good afternoon I'd be interested in being allowed to hay the Main St fields again this year | saw the draft agreement.
There’s a couple things on that that might be a little bit of a problem. Number one is mowing to the stone walls. Those
stone walls haven’t been accessible for 20 years. There's a good 4 to 6 feet of brush that’s grown up against them
Fertilizer and soil management... | would be happy to do it but | would need some assurance that the contract woufdn’t
be pulled away if | were to put a couple thousand dollars worth of fertilizer down which, the Field does need.

Talk to you later
Dan

Sent from my iPhone

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are Amerijet property, are confidential, and are intended solely for the use of
the individual(s) or entity to whom this e-mail is addressed. If you are not an addressee or otherwise have reason to
believe that you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete this message immediately from

your computer. Any other use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly
prohibited.



Town of Chichester

Office of the Selectmen

54 Main Street
Chichester, New Hampshire 03258
{603) 798-5350 Fax {603) 798-3170
www.chichesternh.org

Selectmen

Stephen MacCleery, Chairman
Richard Bouchard

Michael Williams

Adminjstration
Jodi Pinard, Town Administrator
Kristy Jobin, Planning Coord/Admin Asst

March 27, 2024

Matthew Crannell
141 Kamie Road
Chichester, NH 03258

Re:  Zoning Complaint — 141 Kamie Road - Map 9 Lot 79

Mz, Crannell,

At the Board of Selectmen’s meeting on March 19, 2024, the board received a complaint of a potential zoning
violation from a neighbor of yours, It was stated that it is believed you are running some type of car repair
business out of your home. You live in the residential zone, which if you were to be running a business out your
home it would require an application be made to the Planning Board for a home occupation.

The Board of Selectmen would like to invite you to their meeting on April 9, 2024, at 6:00pm located at the
Grange Hall.

Please contact me at your carliest convenience to discuss this matter further.

J od Al

Jodi Pinard

Town Administrator
603-798-5350 Ext, 202
jpinard@chichesternh.org



Jodi Pinard

From: Matt Crannell <mattcranneli@icloud.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 1:21 PM

To: Jodi Pinard

Subject: Letter

Good afternoon,

I received the letter this past weekend and look forward to seeing you guys on April 9 for the Town meeting, | just
wanted to double check whether the meeting is going to be at the fire station like the previous one | attended or if it
actually is going to be at town hall please let me know.

Thanks, Matt
Sent from my iPhone



= TOWN OF CHICHESTER
/jONING COMPLAINT FORM
Your Name L

6D ) AN heemieng
Address 15 l{ﬂ e RD
Telephone Number  (,42 ¢ @Ol 1 <:ZI

Location of Violation l 8 \ }@9 N D

Alleged Violation  —<"J1\ »Alf \IH’Z“ -

SRR P\a?\t_\‘ U= ?\cc;‘mﬂcm VERCLFSS

-
T _Roi e S0l o i AT

Q D Date 5}1&2 /at,/

Signature of per: person filing complaint

For Municipal Use Only-DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE

Corrective Action Taken:

Reviewed By:
Board of Selectmen

Date:

Building/Zoning Assessing

Fire Dept. Police Dept/Health Town
Clerk/Tax Selectmen :




Board of Selectmen Minutes
March 19, 2024

Page10f5
Chichester Board of Selectmen
Minutes of Meeting
Tuesday March 19, 2024

Members Present: Stephen MacCleery, Richard Bouchard, Michael Williams, Jodi Pinard Town Administrator, Kristy
Jobin Administrative Assistant

Others present: Corie St. Germain Justine Hayward plus husband, Donna Chagnon, Corie St. Germain, Mike Paveglio,
Ron Lesieur, Cy Auryes, Evelyn Pike, Ewen MacKinnon, Dave Colbert, Doug Hall, Nancy Fraher, Lori Jewett, Donna
Chagnhon, Ewen MacKinnon, and other members of the public.

Mr. MacCleery called the meeting to order at 6:0Gpm.

Mr. Bouchard made a motion to elect Mr. MacCleery as the new Chairman of the Board of Selectmen Mr. Williams
seconded the motion. Roll call vote. Bouchard, aye. Williams, aye. MacCleery, aye. Motion passes.

Board Assignments-

After some discussion, Mr. MacCleery and Mr. Bouchard stated they would like to keep their current Board assignments.

Mr. Williams stated that he was willing to take open Board assignments, which are Parks and Recreation and the
Heritage Commission. '

Appointments-
Evelyn Pike-

Mrs. Pike came before the Board to discuss the hours posted on website for the Selectmen’s Office. She stated that it
says that the office is open until 7:00pm but on Board of Selectmen meeting nights, no one covers the office and she
would like that to be changed or to have Ms. Jobin stay at the office until 7:00pm to keep it open.

Mrs. Pinard stated_jc_h'a't' the Bu'ild'ing inspecior covers the 'office from the time her and Mrs. Jobin go to the meeting until
7:00pm. The office is cross trained and he has access to all the permits and forms and assessment cards.

Mr. MacKinnon stated that he recalled the meetings were moved over to the Fire Department due to heating and air
conditioning reasons which have been resolved. Could the meetings be moved back to the Grange.

Mr. Bouchard stated it was also due to the aé_oustics and loud echo in the room which made it very difficult to hear,

The Board discussed moving the meeting baék to the Grange, so that if Mrs. Pinard or Mrs. Jobin are needed in the
office, they could go down to assist.

Mr. Williams made a motion to move the Board of Selectren meetings back to the Grange Hall. Mr. MacCleery
seconded. Motion passes.

Ron Lesieur-

Mr. Lesieur of 138 Kaime Road filed a zoning complaint and came before the Board to discuss it. He stated that he had
mentioned this previously but did not file a written complaint.

Mr. Bouchard asked If this was the neighbor he complained about the last year,

1



Board of Selectmen Minutes
March 19, 2024

Page2 of 5
Mr. Lesieur stated that was a different neighbor and he no longer has any issues with that property.

Mr. Lesieur asked how many cars can be on the property and if the cars in barns or buildings count towards that total.

He stated that this has spoken to the property owner previously about his complaints and he did remove a dumpster but
now there is scrap metal on the ground and more vehicles.

Mr. Williams stated that he took a look at this property and it is not in the commercial zone, so it cannot be considered a
junkyard. He stated this would be a civil issue and he would have to hire an attorney to sue. The only way the Town
could get involved is if it is a public health concern with public health issues.

Mr. Lesieur stated that it is a property value issue as well as other issues and there may be gas or oil spilling on the

ground. He asked if he should get the State involved. He stated that he should not have to get an attorney to sue his
neighbor.

Mr. Williams stated that he is asking the Town to act on his neighbor, but it does not meet the statutory definition of a
junkyard. It is not a junkyard, but a yard full of junk.

Mr. MacCleery stated that he would like to take some time to look through zoning and RSAs to do some research on this
issue, :

The Board discussed if this could be considered obnoxious use.

Mr. Lesieur asked if he could park thirty cars in his yard and would anyone do anything about it then. He stated that he
has skid steers and trailers. He also stated that the property owner is running an iliegal business. He has seen him
working on vehicles and changing wmdshaelds

Mr. MacCleery suggested sendmg a letter to the property owner addressmg whether or not there is a business being run
out of the property.

Mr. Bouchard stated that if there is actwnty there, is it commercial or is it a hobby.

Mr. Williams stated that the accusataon of an illegal business could change things. He stated that the Building Inspector
was recently out there for an inspection and asked if he noticed anything.

Mrs. Pinard stated that if the Building Inspector sees something out of the ordinary, he typically reports that. She will ask
him if he noted anything, Mrs. Pinard will invite the property owner to the next meeting on April 2, 2024.

Poug Hall- :

Mr. Hall came before the Board to reque_sf fﬁat the minutes of the meetings be posted within 72 hours.
Mr. Williams stated that the RSA requi.i:‘és; that minutes be available five business days after the meeting.
The Board discussed posting draft min for the Board of Selectmen meeting minutes.

Mr. Williams made a motion and Mr. MacCleery seconded to post draft Board of Selectmen meeting minutes in
accordance with 91A:3, five business days after the meeting. Motion passes.

M. Hall reported that there was a great turnout for candidates’ night, but a lousy turnout for School and Town
Meetings. He would like to work to improve that. He suggested that a packet is sent out to new property owners when
ownership changes hands that introduces the Town and gives important information needed. He stated that he would

2



Board of Selectmen Minutes
March 19, 2024

Page 3 of 5

be willing to help to put that together and get it started. He stated that the Town needs to find a way to communicate
hetter than we have.

Mrs. Pinard stated that she had thought about sending out newsletters with tax bilis like they do in other Towns, She
could get information from the committees and commissions to add information.

Mr. Hall stated that it should not be limited to just the Town, but school and historical as well,
Mrs. Pike stated that it used to be a law that you could not send anything with the tax bills.

Mrs. Pinard will look into if that is legal to do.

Mrs, Jewitt stated that getting information out would be helpful and needed since the Suncook Sun no longer exists. She
suggested connecting with the school to use their email list or texting notifications.

Ms. Fraher asked if there is a reason that the school and town meetings are held so close together.
Mrs. Pinard stated that the meeting dates are set by state statues.
Mr. Williams stated that the change in Town meeting would require a town vote to change._:

Mr. MacKinnon stated that the town election needs to be the second Tuesday of March. He stated that maybe it would
be beneficial to have the school and town meetings on the same day. - '

Mr. Hall asked how many people are on the own e.maii list.

Mrs. Pinard stated that she was unsure but we could encourage more resedents to get on the email fist.
Me. Hayward stated that the town could send out a mass text _

Mr. Williams stated that the town would still need to have each remdent 5 phone number to do that.

Mrs. Pinard will reach out to the school to dls_c_uss who they use for communications. She stated that this will show up
under outstanding items on agenda until they are completed.

My, Hall stated that he will meet with Mrs. Pihard to move forward with this idea.

Town Voting-

Mr. MacKinnon thanked everyone for helping at elections and helping it run smoothly. He reported that there were 345
people that voted and it was great to be back at Grange Hall. He stated that there were twelve residents that stayed to
help count votes. The primary will be back at the school. He stated that they will need more voters.

Ms. Fraher asked if the town had Iooking into a voting counting machine.

Mr. Paveglio stated that he would be against voting machine, that it failed the last time it was brought up and Chichester
is one of the few towns that still hand count.

Shaw Field Agreement-
Mr. MacCleery reviewed the agreement.

Mr. Williams stated that he read the agreement and has no issues.



Board of Setectmen Minutes
March 19, 2024
Paged of 5

Mr. MacCleery questioned number 10-terminating with or without cause with short notice. He stated that fertilizer is
expensive and it is not fair to the person to terminate without good cause.

Mr. Willams stated that they should they be able to stockpile manure or put a time limit.
Mrs. Pinard suggested that number 10 read the end of season if the Board is not happy with the maintenance.
Mr. Williams stated that it could read to terminate on Dec. 31 so it is in between seasons.

Mr. MacCleery stated that he would like a provision so that the town does not have to clean up other people’s mess, so
if the town has to clean it, the other party would be responsible for cost.

Mr. MacKinnon stated that there are guidelines for manure on fields, or l_c_;eét practices,
Mr. Williams suggested that it reads, stock piling shall conform to best mahége_ment practices.

Mr. Colbert stated that the more restrictions are in the agreement, than the harder it will be to find someone. He

suggested there should have a 3—4-year timeline for use so they can get the return on {ime which takes years
sometimes,

Mrs. St. Germain stated that the Anthonys are still interested in maintaining the field.
Mr. MacCleery suggested not changing anything'asof yet and invite t'h_osé who are interested to a meeting to discuss it.
Mrs. Pinard will put a notice on the website and invite Anthonys and Humphreys to discuss this at the next meeting.

Mr. Colbert stated if there are mult:ple people interested then the town should go with residents first or do a lottery if
there is more than one resident mterested

Approval of Meeting Minutes-

Mr. MacCleery made a motion and Mr Bouchard seconded to approve the meeting minutes of March 5, 2024,
MacCleery, aye. Bouchard aye Wlll:ams, abstam MOinI‘I passes.:

Abatements- _ _ -

Mr. Williams madé a motion to abate t..iie-_foitowir.l.g for a total of 5487.74:

Map 1lot 1, $41.66 intéres_t and penaltieé "

Map 4 lot 156 sub 18rv, in thé amount of $238.36 for the 2020 tax year

Map 4 Lot 156 sub 661V in the amount of $207.72

Mr. Bouchard seconded. Motion passé's..

290 Dover Road-

Mrs. Pinard stated that the court hearing was rescheduled to April 22, 2024.

Mrs. Jewett stated that this case has been going on a long time, and asked when does the Town cut its losses.
Mr. MacCleery stated that the town’s people vote for zoning and it is the Selectmen’s job to enforce it.

Agendas-



Board of Selectmen Minutes
March 19, 2024

PageS5ofs

Mr. Williams asked if there is an appetite to add more detail to the agenda and if there is a current closing date for the
agenda.

Mrs. Pinard stated that she just needs direction on when to close agenda. She stated that she personally would not mind
closing it earlier to give more time for the Board to research. She recommended noon on the Thursday prior to the
meeting to close agenda so she can post the agenda and get it out to the Board.,

Mr. Williams made a motion to close the Board of Selectmen agenda Thursday at noon for the following Tuesday's
meeting. Mr. Bouchard seconded. Motion passes.

Other- _
Mrs. Pinard stated that the roads will be unposted on Monday March 25 2024

Mr. MacCleery stated that he was grateful for the dedication in the Town Report to his wife Holly MacCleery. He stated
that Holly would have been honored.

Mrs. Pinard stated that she has emailed out draft emp!oyeé evaluation forms which the Board has discussed previously.
She asked the Board to review them and provide comments.

Ms. Jewett stated that she was interested in seeing a parade of lights qn_trucks through town, which she has seen in

other communities. The Board and audience agreed it would be a great addition but would need someone to coordinate
it. . - o

WMr. MacCleery made a motion and Mr Wllllams seconded to approve the nonpubhc meeting minutes of March 5, 2024,
Motion passes. ' ' _

Mrs. St. Germain requested to be added to the agenda for the next meeting fegarding Coleman Concrete.

91-A:3 i (a) — The dismissal, promotion, or compensatlon of any publlc employee

Mr. MacCleery made a motion and Mr. Williams seconded togo mto 91-A:3 Il (a) nonpubiic meeting. Roll cali vote.
MacCleery, aye. Bouchard, aye. Willlams, aye. Motion passes.

Mr. Williams made'é_motion to come out of nonpublic, Mr. MacCleery seconded. Roll call vote. MacCleery, aye.
Bouchard, aye. Williams, aye. Motion paSses.

Mr. Wiliams made a motion to seal the nonpublic meeting minutes. Mr. MacCleery seconded. Roll call vote, MacCleery,
aye. Bouchard, aye. Williams, aye. Motion passes.

Adjournment: Being no further discussion, a motion was made by Mr, Williams and seconded by Mr, Bouchard to
adjourn the meeting at 8:10pm. Roll call vote. MacCleery, aye. Bouchard, aye. Williams, aye. Motion passes.

Respectfully submitted,

Kristy Jobin, Administrative Assistant

Richard Bouchard Stephen MacCleery Michael Williams
5



